Community Church of PK Monthly Members Meeting October 17, 2021

The October Business Meeting was called to order by Pastor Terry Reynolds at 1:07pm on Sunday, October 17, 2021. Opening prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds. There were 14 members present.

September Business Meeting Minutes and Financials were approved as posted. Motion for Minutes approval was made by Kay then 2nd by Gene, none opposed. Motion for Financials approval was made by Andy and 2nd by Kay, none opposed

Old Business

Security cameras have been replaced and are up and working. The monitor has been moved from Pastor's office into Rebecca's and it is also able to be viewed from sound booth on Sunday mornings. The trees have been trimmed and the mulch has been delivered. Tammy and Rebecca have been working on pulling the stickers so the mulch can be laid.

The website has been redone. It is the same domain name as we had before. If anyone sees anything missing, please let Tammy or Rebecca know. Once all is complete and how we want it, Rebecca will be taking over doing the updates for the website from the office.

Council nominations are needed for November. Roy and Artie will both be going off so we will have 2 open spots. Artie said that she will have completed 2 out of her 3 year term so if someone wanted to just fill her spot and finish her term they would only have to serve 1 year versus 3. Gene goes off next year.

The Pastor Search Committee will start in January. Terry will be interim pastor until we find a replacement. The van needs repair. When accelerating the a/c stops blowing as hard but then heat blows out of vents in the back. Everyone agreed to use money from the bus fund to take the van to the Ford house.

New Business

Rebecca will be starting a Grief share class at the church using curriculum that Charlie Self let her borrow. We have a need within our church, and she wants to accommodate our church family as well as open it to the public. Day and time has not been decided at this time.

Blanket Ministry

Gayle, Kay and Rebecca had a good time at the blanket ministry meeting. Gayle cut out blankets while Kay and Rebecca tied. There are about 30 blankets left to tie. Since we have a good amount in our fund, more fabric will be bought this winter. It was decided that the ladies will be giving blankets to the kids in student ministries for Christmas this year as it has been several years since they have done that. If anyone knows of someone or a place that could use some blankets please let us know.

Building/Grounds Committee

Kevin had to redo hot water heater so if you ever can't get hot water please let Andy know. Gayle said that garbage disposal in kitchen is not working so Andy is going to look at it.

Student Ministry

Things are going well with the kids. We are averaging between 20-30 kids each week. With Crystal leaving, Rebecca will be taking the children's ministry back over. As always we really need volunteers to come and help keep an eye on all the kids. We are short handed with adults. We took the kids to the Jacksboro Pumpkin Patch on October 9, and had a great time. We had 20 kids and 5 adults. We cancelled the Fields of Faith outing we planned for youth due to a storm that came in. Next month we are planning to have a lock in. All students are welcome but the children's ministry kiddos will have to go home around 9pm then youth stay the night. The boys will be in one room with Dale and hopefully Andy and the girls in another room with Tammy and Rebecca. We are still working on the menu but hope to have kids help us cook as they have expressed an interest, and also plan to make some cakes for Charlies Angels.

Music Ministry

Webcam is working. Andy and Rebecca have been talking about a Shake It Up Worship Night. We could have contemporary praise music if we wanted, or Andy had the idea to either stream in the Gaithers or the Gateway group. More details on that to come.

Women's Ministry

The Courageous Women of Christ Conference was amazing. The ladies want to make this an annual thing. Rebecca and Tammy have discussed trying to do a one day thing to get other ladies more involved. Tammy gave Rebecca the suggestion of having a Women's Brunch maybe on a Saturday sometime, so this is something being thought about. More details to come.

Pastor Report

Terry has been making visits to members. He saw the Whitmires and Johnny Martin. This last week was a hard one for the church. The Baldwin Family and Welch Family have both decided to stop being members of our church. Terry thinks we are in a season of pruning as a church. The Council has decided to try something different with the service. Praise and worship is what helps to set the tone for the message and with the many different songs that the praise team does, the council wants to give the congregation a chance to get to know the songs so they can sing as well. So, we will be singing the same 3 praise and worship songs and the same 2 hymns for 3 weeks at a time to see if that will help. 5th Sunday sing will be on October 31,2021 @ 6pm here at our church. We need to plan on providing dessert and drinks for 50.

Charles Brock made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Gene Swaffar, none opposed. Closing prayer was given by Pastor Terry Reynolds, meeting was adjourned at 1:43pm.

Important Dates:

Every Wednesday @ 6pm- Student Ministry Every Thursday @ 5pm- Adult Bible Study Every Thursday @ 6pm- Praise & Worship Practice Every Tuesday & Thursday 9-11am- Open Gym
Every Sunday Morning @9:30am- Adult Sunday School Class
October 28 – David Jeremiah Event in Fort Worth, TX
October 31 @ 6pm- 5th Sunday Sing at Our Church
November 5- Student Ministries Lock In
November 8 @ 10 - Council Meeting
November 10 @ 10 – Blanket Ministry
November 21- Fellowship Luncheon/ Business Meeting

Respectfully Submitted, Rebecca Lightner